ALMA Memo No. 278

Waveguide Flanges for ALMA Instrumentation

A. R. Kerr¹, E. Wollack² and N. Horner¹

8 November 1999

Summary

In many waveguide bands more than one MIL Spec standard flange is available. Flat and anti-cocking flanges, compatible with certain MIL Spec flanges, are increasingly widely used. Alignment tolerances on standard flanges are acceptable for most practical applications, except when a flange is used with a smaller waveguide size than originally intended; then tighter tolerances are needed. This report discusses the relative merits of these flange types and examines the effects of flange misalignment. The effect of differential contraction between steel screws and brass flanges is considered. Recommendations are made for flange standardization on the ALMA.

Contents

Standard Flange Types	2
Flat and Anti-Cocking Flanges	5
Alignment Precision	6
Effect of Waveguide Misalignment	7
Flange Screw Torque	7
Recommendations	8
Acknowledgments	9
References	9
 Appendix — Simulation of Misaligned Waveguide Flanges Fig. A1. Effect of a misalignment in the a direction. Fig. A2. Effect of a misalignment in the b direction. Fig. A3. Effect of misalignments in the a and b directions simultaneously. Fig. A4. Effect of an angular misalignment, alone, and with a lateral misalignment in the a or b direction. 	10 11 12
Fig. A5. Effect of an angular misalignment with simultaneous misalignments in both a and b directions.	

¹National Radio Astronomy Observatory, Charlottesville, VA 22903.

²Goddard Space Flight Center, Greenbelt, MD 20771.

ALMA Memo No. 278

Waveguide Flanges for ALMA Instrumentation

A. R. Kerr, E. Wollack and N. Horner

8 November 1999

Standard Flange Types

The most widely used waveguide flanges are the US MIL Spec designs, designated MIL-F-3922 [1]. Table I lists the main MIL Spec flanges for use at 18 GHz and above. In most bands there are two standard types available. Despite the existence of the MIL Specs, some manufacturers use variations with different pin sizes and tolerances, resulting sometimes in interference between supposedly compatible flanges.

WR-#	Frequency GHz	MIL-F- 3922/74-() 0.373" dia. (TRG-714 type)	MIL-F- 3922/67B-() 0.75" dia. (UG-387 type)	MIL-F- 3922/67B-() 1.125" dia. (UG-383 type)	MIL-F- 3922/54-() 0.75" sq. (UG-599)	MIL-F- 3922/54-() 0.875" sq.
3	220-325	005	003M			
4	170-260	004	004M			
5	140-220	003	005M			
6	110-170	002	006M			
8	90-140	001	008M			
10	75-110		010			
12	60-90		009			
15	50-75		008			
19	40-60			007		
22	33-50			006		
28	26.5-40			005	003	
42	18-26.5			004		001

TABLE I: MIL Spec Flanges for Small Waveguides

Above ~90 GHz, experience at NRAO and elsewhere has found the 0.75" diameter UG-387 flange (Fig. 1) more satisfactory than the smaller TRG-714 flange (Fig. 2). This is because of the complex coupling hardware of the latter type, which requires a high degree of parallelism between front and rear faces of each flange and tight dimensional tolerances on the coupling hardware itself. Also, it is difficult to machine the face of a mixer block or amplifier housing to receive a TRG flange. However, the UG-387 type is not without limitations: the four screws must be tightened very carefully to avoid cocking one flange relative to the other, leaving a gap, and possibly permanently deforming the mating surfaces. Usually, a brightly illuminated surface is placed behind a pair of

flanges during assembly to allow any misalignment to be seen. The larger UG-383 flanges (Fig. 3) have the same problem.



Fig. 1 The MIL Spec 0.75" round flange (UG-387 type) (from the Custom Microwave catalog). Dimensions in inches.



Fig.2. The MIL Spec mini-contact flange (TRG-714 type) (from the Custom Microwave catalog). Dimensions in inches.

-3-

A further difficulty with the MIL Spec UG-387 flange when it is used at the higher frequencies is the precision of alignment of the waveguides. The maximum clearance between the alignment pins and their mating pin-holes is 0.0035" radially, and the tolerances on pin and pin-hole position are 0.001" and 0.0015" radially, allowing a possible misalignment between waveguides of 0.006". It will be shown below that this is acceptable for most applications in WR-10 or larger waveguide, but when these flanges are used with smaller waveguides, tighter tolerances are necessary. With WR-3 waveguide, a 0.006" misalignment is over a third of the waveguide height! The Mil Spec tolerances on the TRG-714 type flange allow a maximum lateral misalignment of 0.0032" between waveguides.

Choke flanges are sometimes used to minimize the affect of the flange discontinuity. However, they have two major disadvantages [2]: (i) They have a useful bandwidth of $\sim 20\%$ — less than a full waveguide band. (ii) Misalignment between flanges can excite a number of higher-mode resonances in the choke, producing narrow-band transmission suck-outs. Also, the chokes are difficult to machine, especially with the small dimensions required at millimeter wavelengths. We conclude that choke flanges are not appropriate for most ALMA instrumentation.



Fig. 3. The MIL Spec 1.125" round flange (UG-383 type) (from the Custom Microwave catalog). Dimensions in inches.







Fig. 5. The MIL Spec 0.875" square flange (from the Custom Microwave catalog). #4-40 UNC tapped holes may also be used. Dimensions in inches.

Some flanges, often called *mill-back* flanges, are made with the opening on the flange face equal in size to the inside of the waveguide. The waveguide is soldered into a larger milled opening at the rear of the flange and does not extend through to the front face. It is difficult to inspect the solder joint inside the flange and to remove excess solder from inside the waveguide. An imperfect joint between the waveguide and flange introduces a reflection in addition to that due to flange-to-flange misalignment. For millimeter wavelengths mill-back flanges should be avoided.

Flat and Anti-Cocking Flanges

Several companies use anti-cocking variations of the MIL Spec flanges which are nominally compatible with the corresponding MIL Spec standard. Anti-cocking flanges, such as the one shown in Fig. 6, are available from Anritsu, Flann, and HP. The advantage of this design is that the flange can not be cocked by uneven tightening of the screws, and it is easy to sense by the screwdriver torque when the flange faces come into proper contact. The location of the screws in the thinner relieved annulus of the flange and the additional flexibility of the thinner metal in that region tend to ensure that pressure is applied to both the inner boss and the outer anti-cocking rim. If the flange material is too thick, the relieved annulus does not provide this additional flexibility and a completely flat flange may be just as good as long as proper relief is provided in the form of a counterbore around each tapped hole and pin hole.

For several years the NRAO CDL has been using completely flat flanges on most millimeter wave components. For the 50-75 GHz band and higher these resemble the UG-387 type but without the central boss. Pin and screw locations and tolerances are to the MIL Spec, so compatibility is ensured. From 26 to 50 GHz the 0.75"-square UG-599 type of flange is preferred which has a flat face and is therefore not prone to cocking.



Fig. 6. Anti-cocking flange (from the Flann Microwave catalog). This design is fully compatible with the standard UG-387 type of flange. The holes for the removable inner pins are 1.588-1.600 mm dia. Dimensions in mm.

Flat and anti-cocking flanges can be mated blind with uniform and controllable internal stress. We have found them to have superior flange-to-flange contact and more predictable cryogenic performance compared with the central boss type (UG-387) and mini-contact (TRG-714) flange. The better cryogenic performance results from the more even preloading achievable with these flanges. With the conventional flange types it is difficult to avoid uneven stress on tightening the screws, even when they are equally torqued. Differential contraction between the screws and the flange material on cooling can then cause gaps to open with resulting mismatch, loss, and microphonic effects.

The use of captive screws with the UG-387 and -383 flanges (and their flat and anti-cocking derivatives) has several advantages, particularly for test components used in a laboratory environment. Because all flanges are identical (*i.e.*, there are no male and female flanges) any two flanges can be mated and the screws can be inserted

from either side. Nuts are not needed and there is no need for male-to-male and female-to-female adapters as there is when non-captive screws are used and the threaded holes are in only one flange of a pair. However, these advantages may not be significant in permanent assemblies, such as ALMA receiver modules, where the use of non-captive screws may in fact simplify machining and assembly.

A point to note in connection with any flanges used with captive screws is that the tapped screw holes must have sufficient counterbore to allow a pair of flanges to be brought into contact when the screws are in place but not yet inserted in their mating threads. Thus, the depth of the counterbore measured from the flange face must be sufficient to accommodate *at least half the threaded length of the screw*. In the case of flanges compatible with the UG-387 flange, the #4-40 tapped holes should be counterbored to a depth of 0.060" from the flange face.

Alignment Precision

The size of flange pins and pin holes varies between companies, even to the extent that some commercial waveguide components with nominally identical flanges cannot be mated without force. This was documented for UG-387 flanges in [3]. Aerowave, Custom Microwave and M/A-Com follow the MIL Spec and use 0.0615" pins in 0.0670" holes. Millitech uses 0.0635" pins in 0.0650" holes for their standard product line, but for those products inherited from Hughes they used 0.0615" pins in 0.0635" holes until recently. HP uses 0.0630" pins in 0.0654" holes. The NRAO MAP standard was 0.0615" pins in 0.0635" holes.



Fig. 7. The HP anti-cocking flange as used on their VNA and calibration components (from Hewlett-Packard). Dimensions in mm.

The position accuracy of the pins and pin holes also varies with manufacturer. The MIL Spec for the UG-387 flange allows 0.001" (radially) on pin hole location and 0.0015" on pin location. When combined with the 0.0035" possible (radial) clearance between pins and pin holes, this allows a maximum possible misalignment between waveguides of 0.006". The HP anti-cocking version of the UG-387 type flange is shown in Fig. 7. The tolerances on the outer pins and pin-holes is tighter than the MIL Spec, giving a maximum misalignment of 0.003" for a pair of waveguides using these flanges. The inner pair of pins does not give significantly improved alignment, but, according to HP, is included for customers to use "...if they wish to...", and to maintain precision if the outer holes become enlarged from wear.

The un-modified 0.75"-square MIL Spec UG-599 flange has no dowel pins and, with standard #4-40 UNC class 2A screws (min. diameter 0.1061"), the maximum misalignment between waveguides is 0.014". Several

companies offer a modified UG-599 flange with pins; however, the pin size is not standard between companies.

Effect of Waveguide Misalignment

The effect of misalignment between waveguides has been studied by several authors [4]-[8]. However, these theoretical papers consider lateral or angular misalignments, but not both, and deducing reflection coefficients across a full waveguide band is laborious. For the present work, the electromagnetic simulator QuickWave [9] was used to study the effects of various degrees of misalignment. The simulations were done for WR-10 waveguide which has width a = 0.100", height b = 0.050", and nominal frequency band 75-110 GHz. The results are included in the appendix. It is evident that with a 0.006" lateral misalignment, the maximum possible with a MIL Spec UG-387 type flange, $|S_{11}|^2$ can be as high as -23 dB, and that occurs when the misalignment is purely in the b-direction. Rotational misalignment is seen to be relatively unimportant. The smaller misalignment (0.003" max.) obtained using the HP flange in Fig. 7 gives $|S_{11}|^2 < -35$ dB. For the 0.75"-square UG-599 flange in the 40-60 GHz band, without dowel pins, the maximum misalignment of 0.014" gives $|S_{11}|^2 < -20$ dB.

In the context of ALMA instrumentation, the alignment precision of the MIL Spec flanges up to ~ 100 GHz should be acceptable for most applications. The -20 dB maximum reflection corresponds to a VSWR of 1.2. However, two such flange joints in a waveguide run could produce a reflection as great as -14 dB (VSWR = 1.5).

When the MIL Spec UG-387 type of flange is used substantially above 100 GHz, the effects of misalignment are more severe. With WR-3 waveguide (220-325 GHz), the maximum misalignment (0.006") can give $|S_{11}|^2$ as large as -6.7 dB (VSWR = 2.7). This suggests that pin and pin hole tolerances above ~100 GHz should be scaled inversely with frequency in accordance with:

(tolerance at frequency f GHz) = (tolerance in WR-10) x (100/f). (1) At 300 GHz the maximum possible flange misalignment would then be 0.002", and at 600 GHz 0.001" which is difficult to achieve with the usual machining techniques. In each case $|S_{11}|^2 < -23$ dB.

Flange Screw Torque

The MIL Spec #4-40 captive stainless steel screw for the UG-383 and UG-387 flanges is shown in Fig. 8. We have not been able to find a recommended seating torque for these. For a standard #4-40 UNC stainless steel screw the recommended seating torque is 8 in-lb (Unbrako Screw Data Guide), but the captive screw has a smaller shank diameter than the root diameter of the standard screw so it is not clear that the full 8 in-lb torque should be used. To determine an appropriate seating torque, we measured the yield torque, at which the screws become permanently elongated by 1%, for several screws of each type. For a standard (non-captive) #4-40 stainless steel screw the yield torque was ~12 in-lb and for the captive screw it was ~8 in-lb. It seems appropriate to scale the seating torque with the yield torque, so the captive flange screw should be torqued to 8 x (8/12) \approx 5 in-lb. (If flanges are made of a material softer than brass it is possible that the screw torque will be limited by the flange material and not by the screw. Then the limiting thread torque should be determined experimentally and an appropriately reduced seating torque used.)



Fig. 8 #4-40 captive screw for UG-383 and 387 flanges (from the Aerowave catalog). The material is 303 or 304 stainless steel and the unthreaded shank diameter is 0.078'' + 0/-0.002''. Dimensions in inches.

If two brass UG-383 or -387 waveguide flanges are assembled with these screws at room temperature, then cooled to 4 K or 20 K, the differential contraction between the brass and stainless steel is approximately 0.1% or 0.0002 inches between the screw head and the beginning of the thread. This reduces the clamping force between the flanges by an amount equivalent to unscrewing each screw by an angle of 3° . We have found experimentally that, for these captive screws, a rotation of an already tightened flange screw by 3° corresponds to a change of torque of approximately 1 in-lb. It would seem appropriate, therefore, to increase the seating torque on waveguide flange screws from 5 to 6 in-lb when they are intended for cryogenic operation. (This is below the measured yield torque of 8 in-lb at which the screw becomes permanently deformed.)

The 0.750" and 0.875" square flanges in Figs. 4 and 5 use (non-captive) #4-40 screws, but with the option of using nuts or having tapped holes in one flange of a pair. From the viewpoint of differential thermal contraction, tapped flanges are preferable because the distance between the screw head and the mating thread is half as great as when clearance holes and nuts are used, resulting in a differential contraction smaller by a factor of two. Based on the argument in the paragraph above, when the flanges contain tapped holes, (non-captive) #4-40 stainless steel screws, for which the yield torque is ~12 in-lb, should be tightened to a torque of 8 in-lb for room temperature operation. We have determined experimentally that an additional torque of 2 in-lb is required to rotate the screw 3° , which is required to compensate for the 0.0002" differential contraction on cooling. If clearance flange holes and nuts are used, the differential contraction is 0.0004" which requires 6° additional screw rotation, or an increase in seating torque to 12 in-lb. As this is the yield torque, we recommend against using nuts and clearance holes for cryogenic operation of these flanges, preferring tapped flanges.

Recommendations

From the above discussion the following recommendations are made for the use of waveguide flanges on ALMA instrumentation:

(a) In the 50-75 GHz band and higher, a 0.75"-diameter flat or anti-cocking flange, compatible with the MIL Spec UG-387 flange, is preferred. The anti-cocking flange resembles that in Fig. 6 but without the inner pins. From 26-50 GHz and also in the 40-60 GHz band, the 0.75"-square flat UG-599 flange, as in Fig. 4, is preferred, with or without tapped screw holes. If the 1.125" diameter UG-383 type of flange (Fig. 3) must be used, it should be modified to include an anti-cocking rim. In all cases, pin holes and tapped screw holes should be properly counterbored to prevent local distortions of the mating surfaces. When captive screws are used the counterbores must be sufficient to accommodate half the threaded length of the screws.

(b) The above choice of flanges with MIL Spec tolerances ensures a return loss > 20 dB up to 110 GHz (WR-10). For higher frequencies, flange tolerances should be reduced to maintain a maximum misalignment between waveguides according to: (max misalignment at frequency f GHz) = (max misalignment in WR-10) x (100/f).

(c) Choke flanges and mill-back flanges should be avoided.

(d) For cryogenic operation, the torque on stainless steel screws in brass waveguide flanges should be increased to allow for differential contraction (which tends to loosen the screws). For UG-383 and -387 flanges, the torque on the captive screws should be increased from 5 to 6 in-lb (before cooling). For flanges using non-captive #4-40 stainless steel screws, the torque should be 8 in-lb at room temperature, increasing in the case of cryogenic operation by 1 in-lb for every 0.1 inch length of screw between the head and the start of the mating thread, as long as the yield torque of 12 in-lb is not exceeded. If the flange must be made of a soft material which limits the screw torque, the limiting torque should be measured and an appropriate seating torque used.

(e) The difficulty of obtaining acceptable flange alignment in the higher ALMA frequency bands and the high loss of small single-mode waveguides are reasons to avoid waveguide flanges as far as possible at high frequencies. At 700 GHz, rectangular copper waveguide has a loss of ~ 2 dB/inch at room temperature (lower when cold). The minimum size of a flange and the need to insert screws from at least one side of a flange joint make it difficult to

incorporate a length of waveguide less than about 0.5" between the intrinsic circuit elements when two waveguide components are joined in this manner. In a millimeter wave receiver, flanges can be avoided by integrating as much as possible of the high frequency circuit onto a single substrate and/or into a single metal block. Waveguide LO couplers and feed horns can be machined directly into a mixer block, and electroformed feed horns can be pressed into a larger metal block in which the location of the electroformed waveguide becomes the reference for subsequent machining.

Acknowledgments

We thank Ron Koeberer of Hewlett-Packard for information on the HP anti-cocking flange, and Patrick Newton of Millitech Inc. for information on Millitech's flange standards.

References

[1] Detailed drawings of the main MIL Spec flanges, with dimensions and tolerances, are given in the Aerowave catalog. Photocopies of the US MIL Specs on waveguide flanges are available in .pdf format at http://astimage.daps.dla.mil/quicksearch/.

[2] A. F. Harvey, Microwave Engineering, London: Academic Press, 1963. See pp. 65-67.

[3] E. Wollack, "Waveguide Pins/Hole Summary," MAP memo, National Radio Astronomy Observatory, Charlottesville, VA 22903, 28 October 1997.

[4] K. Franz, "Reflection of H1 waves at a sudden change of the cross section of a rectangular wave-guide," *Frequenz*, vol. 2, pp. 227--231, 1948.

[5] H. A. Wheeler and H. Schwiebert, "Step-twist waveguide components," *IRE Trans. Microwave Theory Tech.*, vol. MTT-3, p. 45, 1955.

[6] R. Levy, "Reflection coefficient of unequal displaced rectangular waveguides," *IEEE Trans. Microwave Theory Tech.*, vol. MTT-24, no. 7, pp. 480-483, July 1976.

[7] E. J. Griffin and I. A. Harris, "Calculation of capacitance of adjacent steps in parallel - plane transmission lines," *Proc. IEE*, vol. 123, no. 8, pp. 729-733, August 1976.

[8] J. D. Hunter, "The displaced rectangular waveguide junction and its use as an adjustable reference reflection," *IEEE Trans. Microwave Theory Tech.*, vol. MTT-32, pp. 387-394, 1984.

[9] QuickWave is a FDTD 3D EM simulator from QWED, Zwyciezcow 34/2, 03-938 Warszawa, Poland.

Appendix — Simulation of Misaligned Waveguide Flanges

The electromagnetic simulator QuickWave [9] was used to study the effects of lateral and angular misalignment of waveguide flanges. The simulations were done for WR-10 waveguide which has width a = 0.100" height b = 0.050", and a nominal frequency band 75-110 GHz.

Fig. A1. Effect of a misalignment in the **a** direction.

Fig. A2. Effect of a misalignment in the b direction.

Fig. A3. Effect of misalignments in the **a** and **b** directions simultaneously.

Fig. A4. Effect of an angular misalignment, alone, and with a lateral misalignment in the a or b direction.

Fig. A5. Effect of an angular misalignment with simultaneous misalignments in both **a** and **b** directions.



Fig. A1. Effect of a misalignment in the **a** direction. The waveguide size is WR-10 (a = 0.100" and b = 0.050", with a nominal frequency band 75-110 GHz). The graphs show $|S_{11}|^2$ in dB vs frequency over 70-120 GHz.



Fig. A2. Effect of a misalignment in the **b** direction. The waveguide size is WR-10 (a = 0.100" and b = 0.050", with a nominal frequency band 75-110 GHz). The graphs show $|S_{11}|^2$ in dB vs frequency over 70-120 GHz.



Fig. A3. Effect of misalignments in the **a** and **b** directions simultaneously. The waveguide size is WR-10 (a = 0.100" and b = 0.050", with a nominal frequency band 75-110 GHz). The graphs show $|S_{11}|^2$ in dB vs frequency over 70-120 GHz.



 $\Delta a = 0$ $\Delta b = 0.005"$ Rotation = 4 °

Over 75-110 GHz (WR-10): $|S_{11}|^2 < -26 \text{ dB}$



Frequency [GHz]

Snap at= 71713 Scale: Log

120

Name: y05rot04a

-60

70



Fig. A5. Effect of an angular misalignment with simultaneous misalignments in both **a** and **b** directions. The waveguide size is WR-10 (a = 0.100" and b = 0.050", with a nominal frequency band 75-110 GHz). The graphs show $|S_{11}|^2$ in dB vs frequency over 70-120 GHz.

SUNSTAR商斯达实业集团是集研发、生产、工程、销售、代理经销 、技术咨询、信息服务等为一体的高 科技企业,是专业高科技电子产品生产厂家,是具有10多年历史的专业电子元器件供应商,是中国最早和 最大的仓储式连锁规模经营大型综合电子零部件代理分销商之一,是一家专业代理和分銷世界各大品牌IC 芯片和電子元器件的连锁经营綜合性国际公司。在香港、北京、深圳、上海、西安、成都等全国主要电子 市场设有直属分公司和产品展示展销窗口门市部专卖店及代理分销商,已在全国范围内建成强大统一的供 货和代理分销网络。 我们专业代理经销、开发生产电子元器件、集成电路、传感器、微波光电元器件、工 控机/DOC/DOM电子盘、专用电路、单片机开发、MCU/DSP/ARM/FPGA软件硬件、二极管、三极管、模 块等,是您可靠的一站式现货配套供应商、方案提供商、部件功能模块开发配套商。**专业以现代信息产业** (计算机、通讯及传感器)三大支柱之一的传感器为主营业务,专业经营各类传感器的代理、销售生产、 网络信息、科技图书资料及配套产品设计、工程开发。我们的专业网站——中国传感器科技信息网(全球 传感器数据库)www.SENSOR-IC.COM 服务于全球高科技生产商及贸易商,为企业科技产品开发提供技 术交流平台。欢迎各厂商互通有无、交换信息、交换链接、发布寻求代理信息。欢迎国外高科技传感器、 **变送器、执行器、自动控制产品厂商介绍产品到 中国,共同开拓市场。**本网站是关于各种传感器--变送器-仪器仪表及工业自动化大型专业网站,深入到工业控制、系统工程计 测计量、自动化、安防报警、消费电 子等众多领域,把最新的传感器-变送器-仪器仪表买卖信息,最新技术供求,最新采购商,行业动态,发展方 向,最新的技术应用和市场资讯及时的传递给广大科技开发、科学研究、产品设计人员。本网站已成功为 石油、化工、电力、医药、生物、航空、航天、国防、能源、冶金、电子、工业、农业、交通、汽车、矿 山、煤炭、纺织、信息、通信、IT、安防、环保、印刷、科研、气象、仪器仪表等领域从事科学研究、产 品设计、开发、生产制造的科技人员、管理人员 、和采购人员提供满意服务。 我公司专业开发生产、代 理、经销、销售各种传感器、变送器、敏感元器件、开关、执行器、仪器仪表、自动化控制系统: 专门从 事设计、生产、销售各种传感器、变送器、各种测控仪表、热工仪表、现场控制器、计算机控制系统、数 据采集系统、各类环境监控系统、专用控制系统应用软件以及嵌入式系统开发及应用等工作。如热敏电阻、 压敏电阻、温度传感器、温度变送器、湿度传感器、 湿度变送器、气体传感器、 气体变送器、压力传感 器、 压力变送、称重传感器、物(液)位传感器、物(液)位变送器、流量传感器、 流量变送器、电流 (压)传感器、溶氧传感器、霍尔传感器 、图像传感器、超声波传感器、位移传感器、速度传感器、加速 度传感器、扭距传感器、红外传感器、紫外传感器、 火焰传感器、激光传感器、振动传感器、轴角传感器、 光电传感器、接近传感器、干簧管传感器、继电器传感器、微型电泵、磁敏(阻)传感器 、压力开关、接 近开关、光电开关、色标传感器、光纤传感器、齿轮测速传感器、 时间继电器、计数器、计米器、温控仪、 固态继电器、调压模块、电磁铁、电压表、电流表等特殊传感器 。 同时承接传感器应用电路、产品设计 和自动化工程项目。

更多产品请看本公司产品专用销售网站: 商斯达中国传感器科技信息网: http://www.sensor-ic.com/ 商斯达工控安防网: http://www.pc-ps.net/ 商斯达电子 元器件网: http://www.sunstare.com/ 商斯达微波光电产品网:HTTP://www.rfoe.net/ 商斯达消费电子产品网://www.icasic.com/ 商斯达军工产品网:http://www.junpinic.com/ 商斯达实业科技产品网://www.sunstars.cn/传感器销售热线: 地址: 深圳市福田区福华路福庆街鸿图大厦 1602 室 电话: 0755-83607652 83376489 83376549 83370250 83370251 82500323 传真: 0755-83376182 (0) 13902971329 MSN: SUNS8888@hotmail.com 邮编: 518033 E-mail:szss20@163.com QQ: 195847376 深圳赛格展销部: 深圳华强北路赛格电子市场 2583 号 电话: 0755-83665529 25059422 技术支持: 0755-83394033 13501568376 欢迎索取免费详细资料、设计指南和光盘 ; 产品凡多,未能尽录,欢迎来电查询。 北京分公司:北京海淀区知春路 132 号中发电子大厦 3097 号 TEL: 010-81159046 82615020 13501189838 FAX: 010-62543996 上海分公司:上海市北京东路 668 号上海賽格电子市场 D125 号 TEL: 021-28311762 56703037 13701955389 FAX: 021-56703037 西安分公司:西安高新开发区 20 所(中国电子科技集团导航技术研究所) 西安劳动南路 88 号电子商城二楼 D23 号 TEL: 029-81022619 13072977981 FAX:029-88789382